

NATIONAL CONTACT POINTS OF THE NATIONAL/REGIONAL FUNDING ORGANISATIONS PARTICIPATING IN TRANSCAN-2 JTC 2015

| Country / region | Funding organisation | Website | National / regional contact |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| Belgium: Flemish region | Research Foundation - Flanders (FWO) | http://www.fwo.be/ | <p>Dr. Olivier BOEHME Senior Science Administrator Research Foundation - Flanders Egmonstraat 5 B-1000 Brussels Belgium Tel. +32 2 550 15 45 E-mail: eranet@fwo.be</p> <p>Toon MONBALIU Advisor Research Affairs Tel. +32 2 550 15 70 E-mail: eranet@fwo.be</p> |
| Belgium: French speaking region | Fund for Scientific Research (FNRS) | http://www.fnrs.be/ | <p>Dr. Arnaud GOOLAERTS Scientific Officer FRS-FNRS Rue d'Egmont 5 B-1000 Brussels Belgium Tel. +32 2 504 93 28 E-mail: arnaud.goolaerts@frs-fnrs.be</p> |
| Estonia | Estonian Research Council (ETAg) | http://www.etag.ee | <p>Mr. Argo SOON Estonian Research Council Soola 8 51013 Tartu Estonia Tel: +372 7300 372 E-mail: argo.soon@etag.ee</p> |
| France | National Cancer Institute (INCa) | http://www.e-cancer.fr/ | <p>Estelle GERBAUD, PharmD Research and Innovation Division 52 avenue André Morizet 92513 Boulogne Billancourt Cedex, France Tel: +33 (0)1 41 10 14 16 E-mail: egerbaud@institutcancer.fr</p> |

| | | | |
|--------|--|---|---|
| | ARC French Foundation for Cancer Research (ARC Foundation) | http://www.fondation-arc.org | <p>Nancy ABOU-ZEID, PhD Translational Research & Innovation - Fondation ARC pour la recherche sur le cancer 9 Rue Guy Moquet – BP 90003 94803 Villejuif Cedex, France Tel: +33 (0)1 45 59 58 44 E-mail: nabou-zeid@fondation-arc.org</p> |
| Israel | The Chief Scientist Office of the Ministry of Health (CSO-MOH) | http://www.health.gov.il | <p>Ahmi BEN-YEHUDAH, PhD Director of Research Administration Chief Scientist Office Ministry of Health Israel Tel: +972-2-5082163 E-mail: ahmi.by@MOH.HEALTH.GOV.IL</p> |
| Italy | Ministry of Health (MoH) | http://www.salute.gov.it | <p>Dr. Gaetano GUGLIELMI Directorate General for Health Research and Innovation Ministry of Health – Ministero della Salute Viale Giorgio Ribotta, 5 00144 Rome, Italy Phone: +39 065994.3528 E-mail: g.guglielmi@sanita.it</p> <p>Dr. Silvia PARADISI Directorate General for Health Research and Innovation Ministry of Health – Ministero della Salute Phone: +39 064990 6553 E-mail: silvia.paradisi@iss.it</p> |

| | | | |
|--------|---|--|--|
| Italy | Alliance Against Cancer (ACC) | www.alleanzacontroilcancro.it | <p>Dr. Gennaro CILIBERTO Alliance Against Cancer Via Giorgio Ribotta 5, 00144 Rome, Italy Tel: +39 065994.3412 Email: g.ciliberto@istitutotumori.na.it</p> <p>Dr. Maddalena BARBA Alliance Against Cancer Via Giorgio Ribotta 5, 00144 Rome, Italy Tel: +39 065994.3412 Email: maddalena.barba@gmail.com</p> |
| Latvia | State Education Development Agency (Valsts izglītības attīstības aģentūra - VIAA) | http://viaa.gov.lv | <p>Dr. Maija BUNDULE Valsts izglītības attīstības aģentūra Vaļņu iela 1, Rīga, 1050 Latvia Tel: +371 67785423 E-mail: maija.bundule@viaa.gov.lv</p> <p>Dr. Uldis BERKIS Valsts izglītības attīstības aģentūra Vaļņu iela 1, Rīga, 1050 Latvia Tel: +371 29472349 E-mail: uldis.berkis@viaa.gov.lv</p> |
| Poland | National Centre for Research and Development (NCBR) | http://www.ncbr.pl/ | <p>Robert LESIUK Section for Research Projects BIOMED, ul. Nowogrodzka 47a, 00-695 Warszawa, Poland, +48 22 39 07 296, e-mail: robert.lesiuk@ncbr.gov.pl</p> <p>Marcin CHMIELEWSKI Section for Research Projects BIOMED, ul. Nowogrodzka 47a, 00-695 Warszawa, Poland, +48 22 39 07 109, e-mail: marcin.chmielewski@ncbr.gov.pl</p> |

| | | | |
|----------|--|---|---|
| Portugal | Foundation for Science and Technology (FCT) | www.fct.pt | <p>Marta ABRANTES Department of International Relations Foundation for Science and Technology (FCT) Av. D. Carlos I, nº126 - 7º 1249 - 074 Lisboa, Portugal Tel. +351 213911596 marta.abrantes@fct.pt</p> <p>Rui DURÃO Departamento de Relações Internacionais (DRI) Fundação para a Ciência e Tecnologia Av. D. Carlos I, 126 1249-074 Lisboa Portugal Tel.: +351 213 911 543 rui.durao@fct.pt</p> |
| Slovakia | Slovak Academy of Sciences (SAS) | http://www.sav.sk | <p>Mr. Jan BARANCIK, PhD Department for International Cooperation of SAS, Slovak Academy of Sciences, Štefánikova 49 814 38 - Bratislava, Slovak Republic Tel: +421 2 5751 0137 E-mail: barancik@up.upsav.sk</p> <p>Mr. Martin NOVAK, PhD. Department for International Cooperation of SAS, Slovak Academy of Sciences, Štefánikova 49 814 38 - Bratislava, Slovak Republic Tel: +421 2 5751 0179 E-mail: mnovak@up.upsav.sk</p> |
| Spain | National Institute of Health Carlos III (ISCIII) | http://www.isciii.es/ | <p>Ms. Elsa Moreda Deputy Directorate of International Programmes for Research and Institutional Relations National Institute of Health Carlos III Email: emoreda@isciii.es Tel.: +34 91 822 2874</p> |
| Spain | The Foundation for the support of the Applied Scientific Research and Technology in Asturias (FICYT) | http://www.ficyt.es | <p>Inés Rey HIDALGO Innovation Management Department E-mail: inesrey@ficyt.es Tel: +34 985 20 74 34</p> |

| | | | |
|--------|---|---|---|
| Taiwan | Ministry of Science and Technology (MoST) | http://www.most.gov.tw | Dr. Louis CHEN Ministry of Science and Technology (Taiwan) No. 106, Sec 2 Heping E. Road, Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C Tel: +886-2-2737-7959 E-mail: ymchen@most.gov.tw |
|--------|---|---|---|